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To: Gregor Stenhouse[Gregor.Stenhouse@ofgem.gov.uk]; Mhairi McQuillan[Mhairi.MCQui!Ian@ofgeQE/.(:ﬂ,'l\zmOO
Baird[Martin.Baird@ofgem.gov.uk]
From: Teri Clifton
Sent: 2013-10-11T11:50:522
Importance: High
Subject: NI -Carbon trust issues
Received: 2013-10-11T11:50:51Z
Hi all

Please can you confirm that all enquiries and NI accreditors are fully aware of the carbon trust issues we are having with DET! and that no-
one is passing on information that these are compatible with the NI scheme.

Gregor how easy would it be to go through emails searching for carbon trust in the title?

This is now being escalated to SMT as DETI are under threat of legal action based on information given earlier in the year.
Thanks

Teri

Teri Clifton

Senior Manager RHI Enquiries and Assessments
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